Environment, Climate and Parks
Environmental Approvals Branch

1007 Century Street, Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
www.manitoba.ca

File No.: 5696.00
September 9, 2022

Anthony Mclnnis, City Manager

City of Thompson

226 Mystery Lake Road, Thompson MB R8N 1S6
amcinnis@thompson.ca

Dear Anthony Mclnnis:

Re: City of Thompson — Environment Act Licence No. 3118 R — Old
Wastewater Treatment Plant — Decommissioning Plan Approval

Thank you for the April 1, 2022, plan to decommission the City of Thompson’s
old wastewater treatment plant, outfall pipe, and related components. Stantec
Consulting Ltd. submitted the plan on your behalf. The plan fulfills the requirements of
clauses 48 and 49 of Environment Act Licence No. 3118 R.

| approve the decommissioning plan as proposed, with the following conditions:
1. Transfer any liquid wastewater in the old wastewater treatment plant to the

new wastewater treatment plant through the truck dump receiving station.

2. Transfer sludge solids from the old wastewater treatment plant to the lagoon
only if the lagoon has enough capacity. Otherwise, transfer the sludge solids
to another licensed wastewater treatment facility or waste disposal ground.

3. Transport wastewater and sludge solids in leak-proof containers.

4. Adhere to all provincial and federal requirements for handling, transporting,
and disposing of hazardous materials.
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If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further, please
contact Bereket Assefa, Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals
Branch at Bereket.Assefa@gov.mb.ca or 204-330-4613.

Sincerely,
Original signed by,

James Capotosto
Director

C. Rob De Koninck, P.Eng — Stantec Consulting Ltd.
Brad DeGraeve — Water Services Branch
Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Cristal Huculak — Environmental Compliance
and Enforcement
Siobhan Burland Ross, Bereket Assefa — Environmental Approvals
Public Registry
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